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Fw: Certificate of Assessment Roll

From Leslie Moyer <lmoyer@alachuacounty.us>
Date Fri 10/11/2024 9:27 AM
To Leslie Moyer <lmoyer@alachuacounty.us>

1 attachments (5 MB)
alachua_county_fy25_fire_assessment_staff_roll_20241007.xlsx;

From: Cheryl Ellis <canderson@alachuacounty.us>
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 8:47 AM
To: Leslie Moyer <lmoyer@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: FW: Certificate of Assessment Roll
 
Revised Assessment Roll attached.
 
From: Napoli, Peter <peter.napoli@stantec.com>
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 4:07 PM
To: Cheryl Ellis <canderson@alachuacounty.us>; Misty Blackford <mblackford@alachuacollector.com>; Matt Geiger <mgeiger@alachuacollector.com>
Cc: Harold Theus <hmt@AlachuaCounty.US>; Michael Safarty <msafarty@acpafl.org>
Subject: RE: Certificate of Assessment Roll
 
Hi Cheryl, the total amount is $23,314,833.18.
 
Please see updated staff roll.
 
Thanks!
Pete
 

From: Cheryl Ellis <canderson@alachuacounty.us>
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 3:38 PM
To: Napoli, Peter <peter.napoli@stantec.com>; Misty Blackford <mblackford@alachuacollector.com>; Matt Geiger <mgeiger@alachuacollector.com>
Cc: Harold Theus <hmt@AlachuaCounty.US>; Michael Safarty <msafarty@acpafl.org>
Subject: RE: Certificate of Assessment Roll
 
Peter,
 
What was the fire assessment amount for that parcel? I’ll need to update the recertification.
 
Could you resend the excel version?
 
Thank you,
Cheryl
 
 
From: Napoli, Peter <peter.napoli@stantec.com>
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 3:27 PM
To: Misty Blackford <mblackford@alachuacollector.com>; Cheryl Ellis <canderson@alachuacounty.us>; Matt Geiger <mgeiger@alachuacollector.com>
Cc: Harold Theus <hmt@AlachuaCounty.US>; Michael Safarty <msafarty@acpafl.org>
Subject: RE: Certificate of Assessment Roll
 
Hi Misty, I added that parcel to the attached tax roll.
 
Thanks!
Pete
 

From: Misty Blackford <mblackford@alachuacollector.com>
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 3:12 PM
To: Napoli, Peter <peter.napoli@stantec.com>; Cheryl Ellis <canderson@alachuacounty.us>; Matt Geiger <mgeiger@alachuacollector.com>
Cc: Harold Theus <hmt@AlachuaCounty.US>; Michael Safarty <msafarty@acpafl.org>
Subject: Re: Certificate of Assessment Roll
 
Good Afternoon Peter:
 
I received an email from the Property Appraiser's Office that parcel 06974-103-002 was removed from the roll due to a computer glitch. That parcel has been added back to the
2024 tax roll. This is one of the parcels that was removed from the Alachua County Fire Non-Ad Valorem Assessment file. 
 
Do you want to add that parcel back a nd send a new file?  I sincerely apologize for the confusion.
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